
AGENDA 

1.   CALL TO ORDER  OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE TRACY CITY COUNCIL AT 6:30 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 9,  2020 

2.          PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.          INVOCATION 

4.          OATH OF OFFICE-ERIK HANSEN 

5.          APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  FROM  FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

6.          APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

7.          IDENTIFY ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

8.          PUBLIC COMMENT 

9.          PUBLIC HEARING   

10.          REPORT             

11.        PETITIONS, REQUEST, COMMUNICATION 

             A.   ACCEPT RESIGNATION FROM MAYOR DIMMERS    

                    1.  APPOINT COUNCIL REP TO PLANNING COMMISSION 

                    2.   APPOINT COUNCIL REP TO EDA BOARD                             

             B.   APPROVAL OF SETUP LICENSE – TRACY LANES    

             C.    APROVAL OF PRIVATE BOTTLE LICNESE-EAGLES CLUB  

              D.   SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR JEREMY WHIPPLE VARIANCE 

              E.    APPOINT BOARD MEMBERS FOR VARIOUS COMMITTEES 

                  1.   PLANNING COMMISSION – 1 OPENING - APPLICATION RECEIVED FROM:  ROSEMARY MARTIN                   
                         3.   POLICE COMMISSION-1 OPENING – APPLICATION RECEIVED FROM :   ROSEMARY MARTIN, PEGGI PETERSON AND PAUL 
                               SKOGLUND                                     
                         4.   HRA BOARD – 1 OPENING – APPLICATION RECEIVED FROM:  JOSEPH BEIERMAN 
                         5.   LIBRARY – 3 OPENINGS – APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM:  BARBARA KNUDSON,  MARLENE HOFFMAN, JOAN ZIEMKE AND 
                                PEGGY PETERSON 
                         6.   CHARTER COMMISSION – ONE OPENINGS – APPLICATIONS RECEIVED:  ROSEMARY MARTIN AND PEGGI PETERSON 
                         7.   AIRPORT BOARD – THREE OPENING-APPLICATIONS RECEIVED:  NEIL DANIELS AND TOM STREIFEL 
                                                                 -APPOINT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE   
          
             F.   REQUEST FROM LAKEVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR DONATION OF AQ CTR PASSES 
              
12.       LEGAL ISSUES    

            A.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

13.       RESOLUTIONS        

             A.   RESOLUTION 2020-11-DECLARING MARCH 2020 COLORECTORAL MONTH  

             B.   RESOLUTION 2020-12-COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL TAX ABATEMENT POLICY & PROCEDURES 

             C.   RESOLUTION 2020-13-AMENDED & RESTATED BUSINESS SUBSIDY POLICY & CRITERIA 

              D.   RESOLUTION 2020-14-ACCEPT RESIGNATION FROM MAYOR DIMMERS 



14. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

1. WITHOUT BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE AND SANFORD HEALTH 

2. BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

3. SANFORD HEALTH

B. PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM JANUARY 6, 2020 

C. LIBRARY MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 6, 2020

15. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. WAYS OF TRANSITIONING WATER BILLS TO ONE MONTH BEHIND VERSUS 
TWO 

16. NEW BUSINESS 

17. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 

18. CLOSED MEETING

19. ADJOURN 



FEBRUARY 24, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Tracy City Council was called to order at 6:30 p.m., Monday, 
February 24, 2020 in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.  The following Council 
members were present:  Pro Tem Mayor Kou Thao, Tony Peterson, Jeri Schons and Dave Tiegs.  
Also present were Shane Daniels-Public Works Director/Interim Administrator and Diane 
Campbell-Deputy Clerk/Administrator Assistant.   Member absent:  Mayor Anthony Dimmers 
  
Pledge of Allegiance was given to the flag. 
 
Mayor Dimmers asked for the approval of the February 10, 2020 and February 13, 2020 minutes.    
Motion was made by J. Schons, seconded by Peterson to approve the minutes as written.   All 
voted in favor. 
 
Mayor Dimmers asked for the approval of the agenda.   Motion was made by Peterson, seconded 
by Tiegs to approve the agenda as written.  All voted in favor. 
 
Mayor Dimmers asked if the Council members had any conflicts of interest that they would like 
to identify.   None were indicated.   
 
Jeff Carpenter, EDA Director addressed the Council with his department head report.  He gave 
an update on the projects at Broad Acres and around town as well as the meetings he has 
attended.   He indicated that the career fair was a big success.   SW Initiative Foundation has 
asked for a donation which they have done in the past.   Motion was made by Peterson, seconded 
by Tiegs to donate $1,000 to SW Initiative Foundation.   All voted in favor. 
 
Jason Lichty, Chief of Police addressed the Council with his department Head report.  He 
indicated that he has several pagers and radios that need to be replaced.   The bids that he has 
received were explained and discussed.   These items were a planned expense.   
 
A utility rate update was given.    Abdo, Eick & Meyers has sent their suggested changes for the 
2020 fee schedule.   This is a water rate base charge as well as a usage tiers change.  This will go 
into effect right away but residents won’t see it for two months as we bill two months behind.  
Motion was made by Peterson, seconded by Tiegs to approve Resolution 2020-9.   J. Schons 
voiced concerns with the increase being such a big jump and would like it to be extended a year 
or two so the increase could be more gradual.   The increase and impact to the residents were 
discussed amongst the Council.  Voting in favor of the motion:  Pro Tem Mayor Thao, Tiegs and 
Peterson.   Voting against:  J. Schons.   Motion passed. 
 
The 2020 Aquatic Center wage scale was presented.   Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by 
Peterson to approve the 2020 Aquatic Center wage scale.   All voted in favor. 
 
Approval of Shannon Benson as the 2020 Aquatic Center manager was requested.  Motion was 
made by Tiegs, seconded by Peterson to approve Shannon Benson as the 2020 Aquatic Center 
manager.  All voted in favor. 
 



Motion was made by Peterson, seconded by Tiegs to hold a closed meeting at the end of the 
regular meeting to negotiate the Administrator Contract.   All voted in favor. 
 
Resolution 2020-10-Approving a Gambling Permit for St. Mary’s for July 9, 2020 was 
presented.  Motion was made by J. Schons, seconded by Tiegs to approve Resolution 2020-10.  
All voted in favor. 
 
The Consent Calendar consisted of Municipal Accounts Payable and Municipal Accounts 
Receivable.  Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by Peterson to approve the Municipal 
Accounts Payable without Breakthru Beverage and Sanford Health and the Municipal Accounts 
Receivable.  All voted in favor.   Motion was made by Peterson, seconded by J. Schons to 
approve the Breakthru Beverage Accounts Payable.   Voting in favor:  Mayor Pro Tem Thao, 
Peterson and J. Schons.  Abstaining:  Tiegs.   Motion was made by Peterson, seconded by Tiegs 
to approve the Sanford Health Accounts Payable.  Voting in favor:  Mayor Pro Tem Thao, 
Peterson and Tiegs.   Abstaining:  J. Schons.  
 
Motion was made by Peterson, seconded by Tiegs to close the regular meeting and to go into a 
closed session.   All voted in favor. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________    ____________________________________ 
City Administrator                                                Mayor 
 

 

 



 
 
 
Tracy MN City Council, 
 
It is with heavy heart I must inform you of my decision to resign the office of 
Mayor for the City of Tracy Minnesota, as well as all other boards and 
committees, effective March 16, 2020. I arrive at this decision after much 
thought and emotional struggle. I will be leaving the area and will no longer be 
able to carry out the duties and responsibilities of the office. 
 
 

V/r 

  

Anthony Dimmers 

Mayor 

City of Tracy MN 

 













































       
City Administrator Employment Agreement Page 1 

 
City of Tracy, Minnesota 

City Administrator Employment Agreement 
 

AGREEMENT made this _____________ day of March, 2020, by and between the City 
of Tracy, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City"), and Erik Hansen ("Employee").  For 
purposes of this Agreement, City and Employee are sometimes referred to hereinafter 
individually as “Party” and together as the “Parties”.  Any terms not otherwise defined shall have 
the meaning as set forth in this Agreement. 
 

The parties agree as follows: 
 

1. POSITION. City agrees to employ Employee as its City Administrator.  Employee shall 
begin his employment with City on March 9, 2020.  Employee agrees to serve as City 
Administrator in accordance with state statutes, City ordinances, the City Charter, and the 
Code of Ethics of the International and Minnesota City/County Management 
Associations, and to perform such other legally permissible and proper duties and 
functions as the City Council shall from time to time assign. 
 

2. EMPLOYMENT STATUS.  Employee’s employment with the City is “at will” which 
means that employment may be terminated at any time for any reason, except as provided 
by state and federal law, with or without cause.  Employee’s “at will” employment status 
may not be changed unless specifically acknowledged in writing by the City.   
 

3. TERM.  Employee agrees to serve as City Administrator for the City and fulfill the terms 
of this Agreement for a minimum of two (2) years from the date of this Agreement.   This 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from the date hereof until terminated by 
the City or Employee as provided in paragraph 17 of this Agreement. 

 
4. MOVING AND RELOCATION ALLOWANCE. City shall reimburse Employee an 

amount not to exceed $3,000.00 for moving his household goods and for house hunting 
expenses such as travel expenses, temporary lodging, and meals. Payment shall be made 
upon receipt by the City of documentation that the expenses have been incurred and 
deemed reasonable. 
 

5. PENSION PLAN. Unless Employee selects an alternate pension plan as authorized by 
State law, City shall contribute 7.25% of Employee’s salary to PERA, on an annual basis.  
 

6. SALARY. City shall pay Employee a salary of $100,000.00 per year starting March 9, 
2020.  City and Employee agree that initial performance reviews will be conducted on 
Employee on a quarterly basis in the first year of Employee’s employment and annually 
thereafter.  During the first two years of this Agreement, City agrees to increase 
Employee’s salary 2.5% each year as a cost of living adjustment, on the anniversary of 
the date of this Agreement. 



       
City Administrator Employment Agreement Page 2 

7. SICK LEAVE. Employee shall accrue sick leave at the rate of eight (8) hours per month 
during the term of his employment.  Employee shall not be credited with any accrued sick 
upon commencement of his employment.  
 

8. VACATIONS. Effective upon Employee's first day of employment, Employee shall be 
credited with seven (7) days of accrued paid vacation leave. Thereafter, Employee shall 
accrue vacation leave in accordance with the City's personnel policies, up to a total of 
twenty-one (21) days of paid vacation leave per year. 
 

9. HOLIDAYS. Employer shall provide Employee the same holidays as enjoyed by other 
non-union employees. 

 
10. GENERAL INSURANCE. City shall provide and pay the premiums for group hospital, 

medical, dental, and life insurance benefits for Employee and his dependents, up to 
$17,720.00 per year. 
 

11. DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. City shall budget and pay the professional dues and 
subscriptions for Employee which are deemed reasonable and necessary for Employee's 
continued participation in national, regional, state and local associations necessary and 
desirable for Employee's continued professional participation, growth and advancement. 
 

12. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT. City shall budget and pay necessary and 
reasonable registration, travel and subsistence expenses of Employee for professional and 
official travel, meetings and occasions adequate to continue the professional development 
of Employee and to adequately pursue necessary official and other committees thereof 
which Employee serves as a member. Employee shall use good judgment in his/her 
outside activities so he will not neglect his primary duties to the City. 
 

13. CIVIC CLUB MEMBERSHIP. City recognizes the desirability of representation in and 
before local civic and other organizations. Employee is authorized to become a member 
of such civic clubs or organizations as deemed appropriate by Employee and City; and at 
Employer's expense. 
 

14. GENERAL EXPENSES. City shall reimburse Employee reasonable miscellaneous job 
related expenses which it is anticipated Employee will incur from time to time when 
provided appropriate documentation. 
 

15. HOURS OF WORK. It is understood the position of City Administrator requires 
attendance at evening meetings and occasionally at weekend meetings. It is understood 
by Employee that additional compensation and compensatory time shall not be allowed 
for such additional expenditures of time. It is further understood that Employee may 
absent himself from the office to a reasonable extent in consideration of extraordinary 
time expenditures for evening and weekend meetings at other than normal working hours. 
 

16. TERMINATION BENEFITS.  In the event Employee is terminated by City during such 
time that Employee is willing and able to perform the duties of City Administrator, then 



       
City Administrator Employment Agreement Page 3 

in that event, City agrees to pay Employee at the time of receipt of his last paycheck, a 
lump sum cash payment equal to one month’s salary for every four months of 
employment, which is not to exceed six (6) months of Employee’s aggregate salary, and 
to continue to provide and pay for the benefits set forth in paragraph 10 for a period of 
four (4) months following termination.  However, in the event Employee is terminated 
because of his malfeasance in office, gross misconduct, conviction for a felony, or 
conviction for an illegal act involving personal gain to Employee, then City shall have no 
obligation to pay the termination benefits.  Upon Employee’s termination, Employee 
shall immediately return any City property in his possession to the City.   

 
If City at any time during the employment term reduces the salary or other financial 
benefits of Employee in a greater percentage than across-the-board reduction for all non-
union employees, or if City refuses, following written notice, to comply with any other 
provisions of this Agreement benefiting Employee or Employee resigns following a 
formal suggestion by City that he resign, then Employee may, at his option, be deemed to 
be "terminated" on the effective date of Employee's resignation and the Employee shall 
also be entitled to receive the termination benefits set forth above. 

 
If Employee voluntarily resigns his position with City, Employee agrees to give the City 
thirty (30) days advance notice. If Employee voluntarily resigns his position with City, 
there shall be no termination pay due to Employee.   
 
Notwithstanding the termination benefits set forth above, upon termination of 
Employee’s employment, City shall pay Employee all applicable unused vacation and 
sick leave pursuant to the City’s personnel policy.   

 
17. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT. Nothing in this Agreement shall 

prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of City to terminate the services of 
Employee at any time, for any reason, subject only to the provisions of this Agreement 
and statutory requirements. Furthermore, nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or 
otherwise interfere with the right of Employee to resign at any time from his position 
with City, subject only to the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

18. INDEMNTIFICATION.  City shall defend and indemnify Employee pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466.07 and Chapter 465.76.  In addition, City shall defend, 
hold harmless, and indemnify Employee from all torts; civil damages, penalties, and 
fines; violations of statutes, laws, rules and ordinances, provided the Employee was 
acting in good faith in the performance of the duties of the position.  Nothing in this 
paragraph shall be deemed to be a waiver by the City of any limitations on liability set 
forth in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466.  
 

19. MINNESOTA LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Minnesota.  Any action arising out of this Agreement shall be venued in District Court in 
Lyon County. 
 



       
City Administrator Employment Agreement Page 4 

20. CONSTRUCTION OR INTERPRETATION.  None of the Parties hereto shall be 
considered to be the drafter of this Agreement or any provision hereof for the purpose of 
any statute, case law, or rule of interpretation or construction that would or might cause 
any provision to be construed against the drafter hereof. 
 

21. INVALIDITY.  If for any reason any term or provision of this Agreement shall be 
declared void and unenforceable by any court of law or equity it shall only affect such 
particular term or provision of this Agreement and the balance of this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect and shall be binding upon the parties hereto. 
 

22. EFFECT OF AGREEMENT.  This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of 
the parties.  It shall not be changed or terminated orally.  All the terms and provisions of 
this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by 
the successors and assigns of the Parties.  

 
23. INDEPENDENT ATTORNEY REVIEW.  The Parties have been afforded the right to 

have an independent attorney review this Agreement before signing it. By executing this 
Agreement, the Parties acknowledge and agree that they have been given a reasonable 
opportunity to have an independent attorney review this document and have executed this 
document only after having done so, or, only after reviewing the Agreement carefully and 
then intentionally waiving their right to do so. 

 
THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN THE PARTIES SIGNING IT.  

IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THIS FORM, OBTAIN ADVICE FROM AN 
APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL BEFORE SIGNING. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed 

on its behalf by its Mayor and Interim City Administrator/Clerk, and Employee has signed this 
Agreement, in duplicate, the day and year first written above. 
 
 
CITY: 
CITY OF TRACY 
 
BY: _____________________________ 
Anthony Dimmers, Its Mayor 
 
AND 
 
_________________________________ 
Shane Daniels, Interim City 
Administrator/Clerk 

 
EMPLOYEE: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Erik Hansen 

 



RESOLUTION 2020-11 

DECLARING MARCH 2020 COLORECTAL CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

 

 

WHEREAS Colorectal cancer is the second-leading cause of cancer deaths in the U.S. among 
men and women combined but there is currently no cure; 

WHEREAS colorectal cancer is one of the few cancers that can be prevented with timely 
screening; 

WHEREAS incidence rates of colorectal cancer among young and middle-aged adults are 
continuing to rise, including people under the age of 50; 

WHEREAS it is estimated that over 140,000 people were diagnosed with colorectal cancer and 
over 50,000 people died of colorectal cancer in 2019; 

WHEREAS an estimated 2,320 Minnesotans will be diagnosed with colorectal cancer and 790 
Minnesotans may die from this disease in 2020; 

WHEREAS the national goal established by the National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable is 
to strive to increase timely colorectal cancer screening rates to 80 percent in every 
community for all Americans eligible for screening; 

WHEREAS the screening rate in Minnesota for the eligible population sits at 71%;  

WHEREAS it is critical that all people, of all ages, know the signs and symptoms of the disease; 
and; 

WHEREAS observing a Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month during the month of March would 
provide a special opportunity to offer education on the importance of early detection and 
screening. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, I, ANTHONY DIMMERS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF TRACY, do hereby 
proclaim March 2020 as:   

COLORECTAL CANCER AWARENESS MONTH. 

 

Dated this 9th day of March, 2020 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________    ___________________________________ 

City Administrator                                                       Mayor  



RESOLUTION 2020-12

CITY OF Tracy 
Commercial and Industrial Tax Abatement Program 

Policy and Procedures 
INTRODUCTION 

Public entities are authorized pursuant to Minnesota Statues 469.812 through 469.815 to 
provide tax abatements for economic development purposes. The City of Tracy ("City") 
implements this policy in determining whether or not to utilize tax abatement for commercial or 
industrial economic development. 

ABATEMENT ELIGIBILITY 

1. Benefit to the City must be greater than the cost of the abatement.
2. Public interest must be served in one of the following ways:

a. Increase or preserve the tax base
b. Provide employment oppmiunities within the City
c. Provide or help acquire or construct public facilities
d. Help develop or renew blighted areas
e. Help provide access to services for City residents

3. The following criteria can be used to determine whether to grant a tax abatement (but 
not limited to):

a. The extent to which the proposal adds to the net commercial or industrial tax 
base

b. The extent to which the proposal results in an increase in new employment 
oppmtunities or retain cun-ent opportunities, which provide good wages and 
benefits for employees

c. Whether the proposal provides services not already provided to the City or which 
are needed

d. Whether or not the project will generate significant environmental problems or 
alleviate such problems

e. The extent that the use of tax abatements would create an unfair and significant 
competitive financial advantage over an existing project in the area

f. The extent to which the project increases costs for road construction, traffic 
control, law enforcement, or other budgetary items

g. The extent to which other public assistance or funding is provided or available 
for the project

h. Equal consideration will be given to both existing business expansion and new 
businesses locating to the City

i. The project must be consistent with the City Comprehensive Plan, the Land Use 
Plan, and the City Code of OrdinancesJ. The extent that the abatement will result in development of sites which would not
otherwise be developed.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ABATEMENT PROCEDURE 

1. Abatements will be considered on a case by case basis.

1 





5. Repmting Requirements

Dated this 9th day of March, 2020

ATTEST:

_______________________________    ____________________________
City Administrator                                  Mayor

3 









Preliminar ,; For Discussion Pur oses ONLY 

RESOLUTION 2020-13

AMENDED AND RESTATED 

BUSINESS SUBSIDY POLICY AND CRITERIA 

• 

1/!_ 

,. � 6Jf;!t1f/w,5/;trh.0ik 

CITY OF TRACY 

COUNTY OF LYON 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Original Public Hearing: June 4, 2004 
Originally Adopted: June 4, 2004 

Amended Public Hearing: 
Amended Adopted: 

EHLERS 
& ASSOCIATES INC 

Prepared by: EHLERS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105 

651-697-8500 fax: 651-697-8555 www.ehlers-inc.com





















PLEASE INCLUDE: 

I. Preliminary financial commitment from bank.
2. Plans and drawing of project.
3. Background material ofcompany.
4. Pro Forma analysis.
5. Financial statements.
6. Statement of property ownership or control.
7. Payment of application fee.

Dated this 9th day of March, 2020

ATTEST:

____________________________________   _______________________________
City Administrator                                             Mayor

11 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 1

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10100   MINNWEST CHECKING

WINE MERCHANTSPaid Chk#  077481 2/20/2020

$72.00 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 7273314

$1.69 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 7273314

Total   WINE MERCHANTS $73.69

DELTA DENTAL OF MNPaid Chk#  077482 2/21/2020

$112.56 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 101-431-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$67.00 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 101-421-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$33.50 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 101-441-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$25.13 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 101-425-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$30.15 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 602-492-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$27.14 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 608-498-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$5.03 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 607-451-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$1.01 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 203-461-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

$100.48 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE PEDIATRIC DENTAL 
INSURANCE

E 605-495-126   HEALTH INSURANCE MBR00000875

Total   DELTA DENTAL OF MN $402.00

USABEL LIFEPaid Chk#  077483 2/21/2020

$15.05 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 605-495-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$4.72 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-425-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$23.62 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-413-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$61.16 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-431-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$2.89 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 607-451-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$47.96 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-421-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$14.64 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-441-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$23.35 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 601-491-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$37.25 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 602-492-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$11.53 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 608-498-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$3.98 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 203-461-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$3.07 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 201-471-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$20.55 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-417-126   HEALTH INSURANCE

$28.03 MARCH 2020 EMPLOYEE LIFE, STD AND ADD 
INSURANCE

E 101-418-126   HEALTH INSURANCE



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 2

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   USABEL LIFE $297.80

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077484 2/21/2020

$89.50 MOTOR VEHICLE #161E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $89.50

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077485 2/21/2020

$4,063.31 MOTOR VEHICLE #161E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $4,063.31

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077486 2/24/2020

$96.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #162E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $96.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077487 2/24/2020

$7,401.75 MOTOR VEHICLE #162E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $7,401.75

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077488 2/25/2020

$12,084.25 MOTOR VEHICLE #163E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $12,084.25

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077489 2/25/2020

$308.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #163E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $308.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077490 2/26/2020

$184.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #164E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $184.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077491 2/26/2020

$6,989.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #164E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $6,989.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077492 2/27/2020

$6,506.25 MOTOR VEHICLE #165E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $6,506.25

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077493 2/27/2020

$96.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #165E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $96.00

SOUTHWEST SANITATIONPaid Chk#  077494 2/27/2020

$9,708.00 MONTHLY REFUSE CONTRACTE 604-494-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   SOUTHWEST SANITATION $9,708.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077495 2/28/2020

$260.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #166E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $260.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077496 2/28/2020

$5,465.75 MOTOR VEHICLE #166E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $5,465.75



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 3

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077497 3/2/2020

$15,371.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #167E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $15,371.00

VANDEWIELE, VICTORIAPaid Chk#  077498 2/26/2020

$22.15 WATER BILL CREDITG 602-22600   DEPOSITS

Total   VANDEWIELE, VICTORIA $22.15

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKSPaid Chk#  077499 12/27/2020

$89.95 LIBRARY BOOKSE 101-441-435   BOOKS 2035115837

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $89.95

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN WINEPaid Chk#  077500 12/27/2020

$203.50 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1081103271

$3.70 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1081103271

Total   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN WINE $207.20

CNA SURETYPaid Chk#  077501 12/27/2020

$100.00 MN HWY ENCROACHMENT BOND #68334519E 602-492-261   INSURANCE & BONDS

Total   CNA SURETY $100.00

DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLCPaid Chk#  077502 12/27/2020

$6,326.36 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 270565

Total   DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLC $6,326.36

ECOLAB, INC.Paid Chk#  077503 12/27/2020

$133.35 MPC PEST CONTROLE 201-471-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 8605924

Total   ECOLAB, INC. $133.35

GALEPaid Chk#  077504 12/27/2020

$50.38 LIBRARY BOOKSE 101-441-435   BOOKS 69977779

Total   GALE $50.38

HOPE DACPaid Chk#  077505 12/27/2020

$137.83 MPC CLEANING SERVICEE 201-471-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   HOPE DAC $137.83

JOHN DEERE FINANCIALPaid Chk#  077506 12/27/2020

$25.22 OIL 6130 TRACTORE 101-431-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 10619103

$421.79 SIDEWALK BLOWER REPAIRE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 10621161

$112.33 6130 OIL CHANGEE 101-431-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 10623949

Total   JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL $559.34

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO.Paid Chk#  077507 12/27/2020

$156.48 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1504937

$3.38 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1504937

$155.52 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1504990

$3.38 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1504990

$668.20 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1508792

$10.14 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1508792

Total   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO. $997.10

LEAGUE OF MN CITIESPaid Chk#  077508 12/27/2020



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 4

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$20.00 A LICHTY 2020 SAFETY & LOSS CONTROL 
WORKSHOP

E 101-413-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO 317621

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES $20.00

MARCO DALLASPaid Chk#  077509 12/27/2020

$50.32 ADMIN COPIER LEASEE 101-413-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26490000

$50.34 FIRE DEPT COPIER LEASEE 101-424-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26490000

$50.34 POLICE DEPT COPIER LEASEE 101-421-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26490000

$50.34 LQ STORE COPIER LEASEE 601-491-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26490000

$50.34 LIBRARY COPIER LEASEE 101-441-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26490000

Total   MARCO DALLAS $251.68

M-B COMPANIES INC OF WIPaid Chk#  077510 12/27/2020

$399.68 STREET DEPT-BROOM REFILLE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 245139

Total   M-B COMPANIES INC OF WI $399.68

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITSPaid Chk#  077511 12/27/2020

$2,533.00 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 6003039

$38.87 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 6003039

Total   PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS $2,571.87

REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVEPaid Chk#  077512 12/27/2020

$39.00 SEWER UTILITIESE 608-498-271   UTILITIES

Total   REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE $39.00

SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MNPaid Chk#  077513 12/27/2020

$551.06 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1921557

$7.63 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1921557

Total   SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN $558.69

TRACY ACE HOME CENTERPaid Chk#  077514 12/27/2020

$11.50 STREET DEPT-OSB BOARDSE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER B33232

Total   TRACY ACE HOME CENTER $11.50

TRACY FOOD PRIDEPaid Chk#  077515 12/27/2020

$51.74 MPC FOOD FOR RESALEE 201-471-905   RESALE PURCHASES 5529-51

Total   TRACY FOOD PRIDE $51.74

VERIZON WIRELESSPaid Chk#  077516 12/27/2020

$35.01 PD COMMUNICATIONSE 101-421-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$35.01 PD COMMUNICATIONSE 101-421-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$8.35 BLDG INSPECTORS COMMUNICATIONSE 101-425-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$8.35 BLDG INSPECTORS COMMUNICATIONSE 602-492-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$8.35 BLDG INSPECTORS COMMUNICATIONSE 608-498-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$8.33 BLDG INSPECTORS COMMUNICATIONSE 101-431-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$22.40 CEMETERY COMMUNICATIONE 203-461-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$29.20 WATER DEPT COMMUNICATIONSE 602-492-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$33.43 STREET DEPT COMMUNICATIONSE 101-431-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

$59.89 PD COMMUNICATIONSE 101-421-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

Total   VERIZON WIRELESS $248.32

VUE,PETERPaid Chk#  077517 12/27/2020

$207.06 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL FOR TRAININGE 101-421-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 5

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   VUE,PETER $207.06

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077518 3/2/2020

$371.75 DRIVERS LICENSE #167E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $371.75

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077519 3/3/2020

$170.00 DRIVERS LICENSE #168E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $170.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077520 3/3/2020

$7,231.25 MOTOR VEHICLE #168E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $7,231.25

LYON COUNTY RECORDERPaid Chk#  077521 3/3/2020

$46.00 PARK - MPFA-WIFR-G-037-FY20E 101-416-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   LYON COUNTY RECORDER $46.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077522 3/4/2020

$4,501.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #169E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $4,501.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077523 3/4/2020

$248.25 DRIVERS LICENSE #169E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $248.25

AFLACPaid Chk#  077524 3/4/2020

$257.26 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21712   AFLAC CANCER WITHHOLDING

$132.64 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21713   AFLAC ACCIDENT WITHHOLDING

$99.52 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21715   AFLAC STD WITHHOLDING

$9.70 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21730   AFLAC LIFE WITHHOLDING

Total   AFLAC $499.12

AFSCMEPaid Chk#  077525 3/4/2020

$357.95 EMPLOYEE UNION DUESG 101-21723   AFSCME UNION WITHHOLDING

Total   AFSCME $357.95

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTPaid Chk#  077526 3/4/2020

$12.86 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGSG 101-21732   COLONIAL LIFE ACCIDENT

$16.30 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGSG 101-21733   COLONIAL LIFE CANCER

Total   COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT $29.16

GURSTEL LAW FIRM PCPaid Chk#  077527 3/4/2020

$67.56 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21735   LEVY-ALL PAY PERIODS

Total   GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC $67.56

LELSPaid Chk#  077528 3/4/2020

$77.86 POLICE UNION DUESG 101-21724   LELS UNION WITHHOLDING

Total   LELS $77.86

MN PEIPPaid Chk#  077529 3/4/2020

$15.85 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-25300   FUND BALANCE

Total   MN PEIP $15.85



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 6

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

NCPERSPaid Chk#  077530 3/4/2020

$56.00 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21711   NCPERS WITHHOLDING

Total   NCPERS $56.00

USABEL LIFEPaid Chk#  077531 3/4/2020

$11.70 LICHTY, APRIL LEIGHG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

$2.80 VUE, PETER CHEE MENGG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

$2.93 SCHULTZ, ALLEN JG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

Total   USABEL LIFE $17.43

VSPPaid Chk#  077532 3/4/2020

$125.35 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21731   AFLAC VISION WITH HOLDING

Total   VSP $125.35

A&B BUSINESS SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  077535 3/5/2020

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-413-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 806-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 303-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 411-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-421-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-424-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-425-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-431-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-441-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 607-451-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 203-461-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 101-462-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 201-471-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 601-491-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 602-492-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 608-498-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.48 COPIER LEASEE 605-495-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

$6.49 COPIER LEASEE 604-494-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES in706870

Total   A&B BUSINESS SOLUTIONS $116.65

ARTISAN BEER COMPANYPaid Chk#  077536 3/5/2020

$36.90 LQ STORE LIQUORE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 3407902

Total   ARTISAN BEER COMPANY $36.90

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKSPaid Chk#  077537 3/5/2020

$110.55 LIBRARY BOOKSE 101-441-435   BOOKS 2035135489

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $110.55

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC.Paid Chk#  077538 3/5/2020

$5,227.21 LQ STORE BEERE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 104188

$694.35 LQ STORE BEERE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 105210

Total   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. $5,921.56

BHE RENEWABLESPaid Chk#  077539 3/5/2020

$142.11 UTILITIES-189 3RD STE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

$240.46 UTILITIES-336 MORGAN STE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$24.05 UTILITIES-1650 CENTER STE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$203.01 UTILITIES-231 2ND STE 101-424-271   UTILITIES



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 7

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$872.25 UTILTIES-1156 CRAIG AVEE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$286.15 UTILTIES-200 3RD STE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

$160.92 UTILTIES-360 MORGAN STE 101-424-271   UTILITIES

$48.09 UTILITIES-110 6TH STE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$72.14 UTILITIES-517 UNION STE 608-498-271   UTILITIES

$72.14 UTILITIES-124 ROWLAND STE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$10.15 UTILITIES-336 SOUTH STE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$121.81 UTILITIES-1640 CENTER STE 101-462-271   UTILITIES

$401.00 UTILITIES-1500 330TH AVEE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$444.91 UTILITIES-321 ELM STE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$132.25 UTILITIES-421 SOUTH STE 101-432-271   UTILITIES

$144.28 UTILITIES-299 SOUTH STE 101-432-271   UTILITIES

Total   BHE RENEWABLES $3,375.72

BOLLIG INCPaid Chk#  077540 3/5/2020

$2,445.50 AIRPORT MASTER PLANE 410-462-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5011

Total   BOLLIG INC $2,445.50

CAMPBELL,DIANEPaid Chk#  077541 3/5/2020

$34.50 REIMBURSE MILES TO PICK UP/DROP OFF 
ELECTION SUPPLIES/RESEARCH IN RECORDERS 
OFFICE

E 101-412-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

$34.50 REIMBURSE MILES TO PICK UP/DROP OFF 
ELECTION SUPPLIES/RESEARCH IN RECORDERS 
OFFICE

E 101-412-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

Total   CAMPBELL,DIANE $69.00

CARPENTER,JEFFREY PPaid Chk#  077542 3/5/2020

$74.18 REIMBURSE MILEAGE FOR EDA MEETINGSE 806-417-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

Total   CARPENTER,JEFFREY P $74.18

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  077543 3/5/2020

$33.76 AIRPORT COMMUNICATIONSE 101-462-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 2-19-20

Total   CENTURYLINK $33.76

COMPUTERS & BEYONDPaid Chk#  077544 3/5/2020

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-413-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 806-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 303-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 411-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-421-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-424-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-425-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-431-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-441-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 607-451-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 203-461-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-462-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 201-471-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 601-491-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 602-492-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 608-498-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 605-495-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.56 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 604-494-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 8

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-413-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 806-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 303-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 411-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-421-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-424-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-425-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-431-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-441-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 607-451-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 203-461-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 101-462-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 201-471-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 601-491-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.33 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 602-492-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.32 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 608-498-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.32 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 605-495-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$5.32 MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EXCHANGEE 604-494-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3209

$24.99 DISPLAY ADAPTERE 101-413-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 3282

$17.99 SD CARD READERE 101-431-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 3282

Total   COMPUTERS & BEYOND $238.97

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONINGPaid Chk#  077545 3/5/2020

$16.00 LQ STORE UTILITIESE 601-491-271   UTILITIES

$36.01 MPC AQUA CLEER RENTAL/ SALTE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

$22.00 WATER DEPT COOLER RENT/WATERE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$6.00 ADMIN WATERE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

Total   CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING $80.01

DESMITH,MARKPaid Chk#  077546 3/5/2020

$60.98 M DESMITH UNIFORM ALLOWANCE-RUNNINGSE 101-431-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

$36.66 REIMBURSE FOR SANDING BLOCK-OREILLY AUTO 
PARTS

E 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER

Total   DESMITH,MARK $97.64

DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLCPaid Chk#  077547 3/5/2020

$1,495.60 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 275460

$871.52 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 911457

Total   DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLC $2,367.12

DOLLAR GENERALPaid Chk#  077548 3/5/2020

$12.50 LQ STORE POP PURCHASEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000941347

$7.60 LQ STORE POP PURCHASEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000945870

$7.20 LQ STORE POP PURCHASEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000948241

$26.75 LQ STORE POP PURCHASEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000948526

Total   DOLLAR GENERAL $54.05

FREDERICKS, RHONDAPaid Chk#  077549 3/5/2020

$139.93 2020 ELECTION JUDGE 14.5 HOURS @9.65E 101-412-103   TEMPORARY & PART-TIME WAG

Total   FREDERICKS, RHONDA $139.93

GOPHER STATE ONE CALLPaid Chk#  077550 3/5/2020

$16.20 GOPHER ON CALLSE 602-492-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 0020781



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 9

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$16.20 GOPHER ON CALLSE 608-498-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 0020781

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE CALL $32.40

HOFFMAN FILTER SERVICE, LLCPaid Chk#  077551 3/5/2020

$18.33 OIL FILTER DISPOSALE 602-492-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 82503

$18.33 OIL FILTER DISPOSALE 101-431-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 82503

$18.34 OIL FILTER DISPOSALE 608-498-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 82503

Total   HOFFMAN FILTER SERVICE, LLC $55.00

HOPE DACPaid Chk#  077552 3/5/2020

$272.00 CITY HALL PAPER SHREDDINGE 101-413-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   HOPE DAC $272.00

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO.Paid Chk#  077553 3/5/2020

$1,522.94 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1514237

$19.65 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1514237

Total   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO. $1,542.59

KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN INCPaid Chk#  077554 3/5/2020

$226.90 2013 FORD CITY VEHICLE REPAIRE 101-418-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 42432

Total   KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN INC $226.90

LYON COUNTY AUDITORPaid Chk#  077555 3/5/2020

$316.80 EDA-WARRANTY DEED FOR DALE JOHNSON III 
CONSTUCTION LLC

E 806-417-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   LYON COUNTY AUDITOR $316.80

MARKEGARD, JORDANPaid Chk#  077556 3/5/2020

$227.92 REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOTEL AND FOOD WHILE AT 
TRAINING

E 101-421-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

Total   MARKEGARD, JORDAN $227.92

MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INCPaid Chk#  077557 3/5/2020

$9.21 1117 PRESSURE SWITCHE 101-424-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 70120

Total   MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC $9.21

MIDWEST SUPPLY CO.Paid Chk#  077558 3/5/2020

$16.98 SHOP OFFICE DESK WOOD FILLTERE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276565

$12.99 SHOP GAS CANE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276602

$9.99 B MEYER UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 101-431-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 276610

$16.98 SHOP OFFICE DESK PAINTE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276611

$34.99 B MEYER UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 101-431-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 276634

$37.46 OFFICE DESK HARDWAREE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276656

$31.00 B MEYER UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 101-431-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 276667

$4.55 SOCKET SETE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 276680

$6.99 WATER PLANT OFFICE CLEANERE 602-492-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276708

$9.98 07 TRUCK REPAIRE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 276730

$42.99 AIR HOSEE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 276753

$6.28 MPC CLEANERE 201-471-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276764

$16.21 VMC CLEANER, BOLTS, SWITCH PLATE, TOILET 
PAPER

E 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 276764

Total   MIDWEST SUPPLY CO. $247.39

MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORPPaid Chk#  077559 3/5/2020



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 10

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$42.00 UTILITIES-420 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-430 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-440 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-421 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-431 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-441 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$42.00 UTILITIES-411 ORCHARD LNE 411-417-271   UTILITIES

$325.01 LQ STORE UTILITIESE 601-491-271   UTILITIES

$110.76 321 ELM STREET UTILITIESE 607-451-271   UTILITIES

$585.75 1056 HWY 14 UTILITIESE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$193.65 HWY 14 UTILITIESE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$196.23 LIBRARY UTLITIESE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

$852.05 VMC UTLILITIESE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$884.95 372 MORGAN STREET UTILITIESE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$354.90 200 3RD STREET UTILITIESE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

Total   MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP $3,797.30

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYPaid Chk#  077560 3/5/2020

$1,450.00 ANNUAL POND PERMITE 608-498-301   LICENSES & TAXES 1000093926

Total   MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $1,450.00

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITSPaid Chk#  077561 3/5/2020

$1,044.30 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 6006733

$21.12 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 6006733

Total   PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS $1,065.42

PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEMPaid Chk#  077562 3/5/2020

$157.19 LIBRARY SUPPLIESE 101-441-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE IV25359

Total   PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM $157.19

RYKHUS, LINDAPaid Chk#  077563 3/5/2020

$154.40 2020 ELECTION JUDGE-16 HOURS @9.65E 101-411-103   TEMPORARY & PART-TIME WAG

$29.90 2020 ELECTION JUDGE MILEAGE-52 miles @ 57.5E 101-412-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

Total   RYKHUS, LINDA $184.30

SCHMIDT, LOISPaid Chk#  077564 3/5/2020

$82.03 2020 ELECTION JUDGE 8.5 HOURS @ 9.65E 101-412-103   TEMPORARY & PART-TIME WAG

Total   SCHMIDT, LOIS $82.03

SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MNPaid Chk#  077565 3/5/2020

$1,007.28 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1929386

$7.40 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1929386

$700.17 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1929387

$25.74 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1929387

Total   SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN $1,740.59

STREICHER SPaid Chk#  077566 3/5/2020

$69.99 A HANSEN UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 101-421-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE I1415396

$262.97 A HANSEN UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 101-421-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE I1416293

Total   STREICHER S $332.96

SW HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICESPaid Chk#  077567 3/5/2020

$40.00 WATER TESTING-TEST #T2002E 602-492-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 11

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   SW HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES $40.00

SW INITIATIVE FOUNDATIONPaid Chk#  077568 3/5/2020

$1,000.00 2020 CITY OF TRACY APPROPRIATION TO SWIFE 101-413-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 022620

Total   SW INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $1,000.00

SW MN CHAPTER OF ICCPaid Chk#  077569 3/5/2020

$75.00 S DANIELS MEMBERSHIP DUESE 101-425-291   SUBS, MEMBRSHPS & CONTRBT

$40.00 C CARON MEMBERSHIP DUESE 101-425-291   SUBS, MEMBRSHPS & CONTRBT

Total   SW MN CHAPTER OF ICC $115.00

TRACY ACE HOME CENTERPaid Chk#  077570 3/5/2020

$24.58 EDA SUPPLIESE 411-417-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33297

$8.03 LQ STORE STAKESE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33349

$4.85 LQ STORE FRAMING MATERIALE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33360

Total   TRACY ACE HOME CENTER $37.46

TRACY AUTO VALUEPaid Chk#  077571 3/5/2020

$27.99 07 TRUCK BOX REPAIRE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35115366

$16.70 07 TRUCK BOX SANDING DISCSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35115383

$60.95 07 TRUCK BOX REPAIRE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35115469

$135.00 PNEUMATIC SANDERE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 35115577

$17.88 SANDPAPERE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 35115579

Total   TRACY AUTO VALUE $258.52

TRACY FOOD PRIDEPaid Chk#  077572 3/5/2020

$63.87 MPC FOOD FOR RESALEE 201-471-905   RESALE PURCHASES 109-5529

$56.18 MPC FOOD FOR RESALEE 201-471-905   RESALE PURCHASES 137-5529

$15.62 MPC FOOD FOR RESALEE 201-471-905   RESALE PURCHASES 3-5529

Total   TRACY FOOD PRIDE $135.67

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  077573 3/5/2020

$67.81 306 E CRAIG AVE UTILITIESE 101-431-271   UTILITIES 674429711

$11.32 355 E CRAIG AVE UTILITIESE 101-431-271   UTILITIES 674429711

Total   XCEL ENERGY $79.13

ZIEGLER INCPaid Chk#  077574 3/5/2020

$22.33 924 H LOADERE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PC040342274

$66.98 924 H LOADERE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PC040342274

$1.20 924H PARTSE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PC040342354

$3.59 924 H PARTSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PC040342354

($0.33) 924H LOADER CREDITE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PR040030228

($0.97) 924H LOADER CREDITE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP PR040030228

Total   ZIEGLER INC $92.80

10100   MINNWEST CHECKING $124,854.15



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 03/05/20 3:53 PM

Page 12

FEBRUARY 2020 to MARCH 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10100  MINNWEST CHECKING

101 GENERAL $10,717.14

201 MULTI PURPOSE CENTER OP $1,162.37

203 CEMETERY OPRTNG FUND $44.76

303 O BRIEN COURT $17.37

410 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND $2,445.50

411 ORCHARD LANE & 2016A HOUSING $335.95

601 LIQUOR STORE OPRTNG $23,908.09

602 UTILITY-WATER $2,723.19

604 REFUSE COLLECTION $9,725.37

605 LICENSING $71,569.95

607 AQ CENTER OPERATIONS $136.05

608 UTILITY-SEWER $1,660.06

806 ECONOMIC DEV RESERVE $408.35

$124,854.15



03/06/20 11:42 AM

TRACY CHECK REGISTER-FOR CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF TRACY
Page 1

Pay

Group

Pay

Period

Check

# Employee # Employee Name

Check

Date

Check

Amount

Check

Gross

01 4 516393 000000002 ZWACH, PEGGY JO 02/21/20 $1,626.02 $2,423.63

01 4 516417 000000050 HEMISH, JANELL LEA 02/21/20 $976.15 $1,391.61

01 4 516419 000000053 SEABERG, KARLA J 02/21/20 $139.68 $151.25

01 4 516400 000000068 TORKELSON, SHAWN LEE 02/21/20 $1,602.80 $2,117.60

01 4 516403 000000042 HANSEN, ADAM L. 02/21/20 $1,422.37 $2,471.45

01 4 516404 000000044 LICHTY, JASON 02/21/20 $1,882.96 $2,843.20

01 4 516408 000000114 ANDREWS, LAURA GRACE 02/21/20 $228.26 $267.31

01 4 516406 000000048 VUE, PETER CHEE MENG 02/21/20 $600.48 $837.72

01 4 516405 000000045 MARKEGARD, JORDAN LEE 02/21/20 $1,381.86 $2,011.16

01 4 516401 000000070 DANIELS, SHANE CHARLES 02/21/20 $2,846.71 $4,345.85

01 4 516399 000000067 DESMITH, MARK AUGUST 02/21/20 $811.70 $1,317.40

01 4 516397 000000060 CARON, CLAY MERLYN 02/21/20 $1,670.99 $2,357.48

01 4 516412 000000131 DANIELS, KRISTINA LYNN 02/21/20 $115.76 $134.84

01 4 516394 000000007 LICHTY, APRIL LEIGH 02/21/20 $1,305.50 $1,894.97

01 4 516413 000000010 CARPENTER, JEFFREY PAUL 02/21/20 $1,592.77 $2,316.00

01 5 516431 000000056 SCHULTZ, ALLEN J 03/06/20 $1,452.30 $2,420.15

01 4 516415 000000073 FOX, LAURINNE KAY 02/21/20 $244.25 $264.48

01 4 516409 000000120 STIMPERT SCHONS, TAMMAR 02/21/20 $1,299.62 $1,872.36

01 4 516410 000000121 ARVIZU, JANET OTTO 02/21/20 $319.35 $406.93

01 4 EFT 000000041 HANSEN, ADAM 02/21/20 $0.00 $0.00

01 4 516418 000000052 THOMAS, LINDA DIANE 02/21/20 $384.95 $448.40

01 4 516420 000000009 VANDENDRIESSCHE, CHRIST 02/21/20 $1,099.51 $1,752.00

01 4 516395 000000008 CAMPBELL, DIANE MARIE 02/21/20 $1,394.56 $1,963.31

01 4 516407 000000031 SIK, LYDELL E 02/21/20 $1,148.14 $1,602.41

01 4 516396 000000058 MEYER, BARTON JOSEPH 02/21/20 $1,187.30 $1,793.08

01 4 516416 000000077 RAYMOND, DIANNE L. 02/21/20 $393.56 $458.43

01 4 516414 000000072 QUIST, VALERIE D 02/21/20 $1,056.01 $1,530.24

01 4 516398 000000062 PETERSON, DAVID P. 02/21/20 $1,518.89 $2,188.66

01 4 516411 000000130 EKNESS, CHERYL E 02/21/20 $220.46 $285.93

01 5 516445 000000073 FOX, LAURINNE KAY 03/06/20 $264.61 $286.52

01 5 516449 000000053 SEABERG, KARLA J 03/06/20 $251.42 $272.25

01 5 516429 000000068 TORKELSON, SHAWN LEE 03/06/20 $1,590.76 $2,117.60

01 5 516432 000000042 HANSEN, ADAM L. 03/06/20 $1,833.13 $3,141.00

01 5 516433 000000044 LICHTY, JASON 03/06/20 $1,882.96 $2,843.20

01 5 516438 000000114 ANDREWS, LAURA GRACE 03/06/20 $348.53 $423.50

01 5 516435 000000048 VUE, PETER CHEE MENG 03/06/20 $751.73 $1,049.42

01 5 516434 000000045 MARKEGARD, JORDAN LEE 03/06/20 $1,715.49 $2,555.00

01 5 516430 000000070 DANIELS, SHANE CHARLES 03/06/20 $2,112.03 $3,214.72

01 5 516428 000000067 DESMITH, MARK AUGUST 03/06/20 $830.00 $1,340.24

01 5 516426 000000060 CARON, CLAY MERLYN 03/06/20 $1,560.20 $2,201.53

01 5 516442 000000131 DANIELS, KRISTINA LYNN 03/06/20 $84.98 $99.00

01 5 516441 000000130 EKNESS, CHERYL E 03/06/20 $241.77 $310.75

01 4 516402 000000056 SCHULTZ, ALLEN J 02/21/20 $1,540.56 $2,519.96

01 5 516421 000000002 ZWACH, PEGGY JO 03/06/20 $1,547.12 $2,304.20

01 5 516447 000000050 HEMISH, JANELL LEA 03/06/20 $958.01 $1,364.04

01 5 516439 000000120 STIMPERT SCHONS, TAMMAR 03/06/20 $1,314.34 $1,894.65

01 5 516440 000000121 ARVIZU, JANET OTTO 03/06/20 $335.93 $426.25

01 5 516424 000000041 HANSEN, ADAM 03/06/20 $22.37 $26.06

01 5 516448 000000052 THOMAS, LINDA DIANE 03/06/20 $384.95 $448.40

01 5 516450 000000009 VANDENDRIESSCHE, CHRIST 03/06/20 $834.25 $1,458.33

01 5 516423 000000008 CAMPBELL, DIANE MARIE 03/06/20 $1,375.86 $1,911.50

01 5 516436 000000031 SIK, LYDELL E 03/06/20 $1,148.13 $1,602.40

01 5 516425 000000058 MEYER, BARTON JOSEPH 03/06/20 $1,024.38 $1,559.20

01 5 516446 000000077 RAYMOND, DIANNE L. 03/06/20 $304.72 $433.65



Pay

Group

Pay

Period

Check

# Employee # Employee Name

Check

Date

Check

Amount

Check

Gross

Page 2

03/06/20 11:42 AM

01 5 516444 000000072 QUIST, VALERIE D 03/06/20 $1,056.01 $1,530.24

01 5 516427 000000062 PETERSON, DAVID P. 03/06/20 $1,373.68 $1,989.19

01 5 516422 000000007 LICHTY, APRIL LEIGH 03/06/20 $1,540.22 $2,268.90

01 5 516437 000000111 MUNSON, JAMES C 03/06/20 $40.63 $44.00

01 5 516443 000000010 CARPENTER, JEFFREY PAUL 03/06/20 $1,592.76 $2,316.00

$59,784.44 $87,819.55



PLANNING COMMISSION 
January 6, 2020 

 
The regular meeting of the Tracy Planning Commission was called to order on Monday,  January 
6, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall.   The following Commission 
members were present:  Chairman Rosemary Martin, Matt Knakmuhs, Rhonda Fredericks, Mark 
Seager, Mayor Dimmers and Dustin Demuth.   Also present was Shane Daniels-City 
Administrator/Public Works Director and Diane Campbell-Deputy Clerk/Administrative Asst.  
Members absent:  James Green. 
 
Chairman Martin asked for the approval of the December 2, 2019 minutes.  A typo was pointed 
out for correction.   Motion was made by Fredericks, seconded by Mayor Dimmers to approve 
the minutes as amended.   All voted in favor. 
 
Chairman Martin asked for the approval of the Agenda.  Motion was made by Mayor Dimmers, 
seconded by Knakmuhs to approve the Agenda as written.   All voted in favor.   
 
Chairman Martin asked for any conflicts of interest that any Commission members would like to 
identify.   None were indicated.  
 
The ordinance regarding sign permits and the fees were discussed.   Daniels stated that the 
current ordinance and fee schedule conflict each other.   The ordinance stated that the only time 
that a sign permit is required is if it is rotating, flashing or intermittently lighted signs will 
require a permit subject to the City Council.   It does not mention a fee for it and usually falls 
under a building permit.  The fee schedule indicates that all free standing or building mounted 
signs need to pay a fee and file for a permit.  After much discussion a motion was made by  
Demuth, seconded by Knakmuhs to recommend to the council to remove the sign fee and permit 
requirement from the fee schedule.   All voted in favor. 
 
Discussion as to when the Chairman and Co-Chairman should be voted on.   It is historically 
done in April after members are approved by Council in March. 
 
Motion was made by Demuth, seconded by Knakmuhs to adjourn.   All voted in favor. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________      
City Administrator 
 



Tracy Public Library Board Meeting 
February 6, 2020 

 
President Trudy Williams called the meeting to order 4:04 PM. 
 

Members present:  Marlene Halfmann, Barb Knudson, Colleen Schiller, Sandy Stobb, Vicki Streifel,  
Trudy Williams, and Joan Ziemke 
Also present:  Library Director Val Quist  
 

Approval of the minutes from October 3, 2019 meeting.  Motion by Barb to approve, second by Joan.  Motion 
carried. 
 

Approval of the agenda for February 6, 2020 meeting.  Motion by Colleen to approve, second by Joan.  Motion 
carried. 
 

Opportunity for Public Comment:  None 
 
Library Board terms: 
Val informed board members that the three Library Board positions held by Marlene, Barb, and Joan are 
expiring in the new year, and she encouraged them to reapply for new 3-year terms.  All three stated they are 
willing to continue serving on the board and have already submitted or will be submitting their applications.  
Appointments will be made in March 2020. 
 
Meeting Room Policy: 
Board members reviewed a copy of the new Meeting Room Policy for the Tracy Public Library. The policy will 
be in place to address the use of the new community room and conference room in the basement.  Members 
had a few questions/suggestions which Val will research.  Members agreed to table the policy until next 
month for additional review. 
 
Governing Board appointee: 
Val stated a member from our local Library Board needs to be appointed to serve as an alternate on the Plum 
Creek Governing Board for the coming year.  The position is a 3-year term.  Sandy has been serving in that 
capacity but as she is starting her 9th (and final year) on the local board both she and Val thought it might be 
helpful to select someone new to represent Tracy.  Sandy and Val shared information about the 
responsibilities of the PC Governing Board and urged local members to consider serving on the board.  For the 
time being, Sandy will continue to serve as the alternate but will be willing to help with the transition if 
someone else chooses to do so. 
 
Reports: 
A.  Plum Creek Library System update: 
1)  Val reported that Michele Leininger from Marshall-Lyon County will be serving as Interim Director for the 
Plum Creek Library System.  Advertising is expected to begin soon for a Manager who will take on the day-to-
day operations of PCLS and also work toward an MLIS degree in order to eventually be named Director.  
2)  PCLS is working on renegotiating the contract with Overdrive for ebooks.  Val stated it looks like they will 
be able to get a better deal on the platform fee (which is currently at $14,000) so that money can used for 
purchasing new books. 
3)  The Advisory Council meetings have been moved to the 2nd Wednesday of each month from the 1st due to 
scheduling conflicts at the Murray County Courthouse which is where they meet.  Val stated the Advisory 
Council will be meeting in Tracy in November. 
 



B.  Director’s Report:  
1)  Val stated the final report has been submitted to the state and the matching funds for the Library 
Construction Grant have been received.   She also submitted a report to the Carl and Verna Schmidt 
Foundation on how the $10,000 grant for furnishings was used.  In all, Tracy received more than $76,000 in 
grants for the project. 
2)  Val had hoped to get a family movie night started this winter, but the library’s old laptop is too slow to play 
movies.  Val talked to Rob, who still operates the Woody’s Library Computers charity.  He is going to get the 
library a new laptop and a Blu-Ray player to use with the new projector. 
3)  The Winter Reading program is underway with 37 patrons signed up.  The program runs through the month 
of March. 
4)  Val has been working on the annual report to State Library Services and plans to have it completed for 
review by the board at the March meeting.  The report needs to be submitted by April 1. 
5)  Thanks to a $700 donation from Minnwest Bank Val will be able to change up the Summer Reading 
Program this year.  She has purchased three prizes worth about $50 each (magnetic tiles, a Harry Potter Lego 
set, and a Kindle Fire) that the kids will have a chance to win.  The library will also be giving out cloth bags with 
pencils and bookmarks in them (100 bags for about $65) to everyone who signs up. 
6)  Val attended a webinar on the 2020 Census on February 5th.  She felt she learned a lot and will be putting 
together information to share with the staff.  On February 7th she will be attending three one-hour webinars 
on customer service, specifically focusing on disabled, elderly, and international patrons. 
 
Board members briefly discussed the appearance and condition of the main floor bathrooms.  It was noted 
that they could use a “sprucing up” with a quick coat of paint and a more thorough cleanup of the sinks.  Val 
stated the bathrooms are included in the 5-year building maintenance plan, but she would be glad to discuss 
with the maintenance staff any work that could be done in the meantime. 
 
Motion by Marlene to adjourn the meeting, second by Vicki.  Motion carried. 
Meeting was adjourned at 5:07 PM. 
 
Sandy Stobb 
Secretary 
 



SUGGESTIONS TO TRANSITION WATER BILLS TO ONE MONTH BEHIND 
 
 
The suggestion would be to bring the billing up to the prior month.  IE:  We just billed 
December 2019 – due 02/15/2020. 
 
                The example would be the reading collected March 1st would be used to bring 
the billing from 01/01/2020 to 02/29/2020.   
 
Ø  Readings collected 1-5th of the month 
 
Ø  Billing occur by the 10th of the month 
 
Ø  Billing due 30th of the month which will allow penalties to be enforced after the 
makeup period within the same month of the charges.   
 
  
 
In reviewing it, the amount of penalties that the City would forgo would be $6,682.14, 
however, in real numbers, that would be $4,201.37 as four of these meters are not 
actually paying anything and have been charged $50 for the meter and penalty. 
 
  
 
This equates to $1400/month of possible penalties that would not be billed in a 90 day 
period. 
 
  
 
Keep in mind, if we would move forward to billing prior month, catching up the 2nd 
month, we’d want to protect the Cities interest while also providing the customer time to 
pay the double bill. 
 
Ø  No payment within any of the months would still accrue a penalty. 
 
Ø  No payment with two months past due would still result in being shut off 
  
 
 




